Medina County LEPC Meeting July 5, 2012

Members Present: Krista Wasowski-MC Health Dept Shandra DeVoe - EMA

Alliss Strogin – C.A.R.E.

Steve Hambley-Commissioner

Jeff Harraman - EMA

Dennis Miller – EMA

Neil Hassinger- MC Sheriff

Chris Haley-Lodi Hospital

Mike Kollert – WRH EMS Coord

Justin Bechtel – MC Health Dept

Jonathan Sutter-Med. Hosp. Intern

Rick Moslewski-Medina Hospital

Diane Dobrovic – Lake Medina ER

Mark Albrecht – Albrecht Trucking

Don Stewart –MC Health Dept

Greg Smith – Medina Hospital

Tom Miller – MC Sheriff Vikki Bunting - OEMA
John Gotheridge – Citizens Rep Buck Adams- Retired EMA

The Medina County LEPC Meeting was called to order at 8:30am.

A motion to approve the May 3, 2012 meeting minutes was made by Buck Adams, seconded by Steve Hambley, and unanimously approved by all.

Dennis Miller from MCEMA reported two hazmat incidents that occurred in the Village of Lodi. Amerigas reported several propane tanks had been returned possibly refilled with ammonia and "used for meth labs". The Lodi Fire Chief and a County Hazmat Team Member responded, and after finding out the tanks have been there for several years, advised the company to have a hazmat clean-up contractor properly dispose of them. A report was generated. The second was a one vehicle fatal accident with a tanker truck carrying coal dust. A report was generated.

Dennis also reported there were four counties, including Medina, which participated in an anhydrous ammonia training offered by the railroad. The training took place in Medina and it had very good attendance from members of the Medina County All Hazards Team and members of the local fire departments.

The Medina County EMA has received a CERT grant totaling \$16,000, \$12,500 for a new project and \$3,500 for sustainment. The new project will be completing the Volunteer Reception Center Plan to include acquiring a Volunteer Reception Center location and all supplies, and the sustainment will be for the CERT Team to maintain equipment.

The Medina County EMA hosted a Situation Unit Leader course June 18-21, 2012 that is another incident specific training within the ICS for the County IMT. The class was held at the Tri-C Brunswick University Center with 18 attendees.

The Mass Notification System, Everbridge, is moving forward after completing training for those individuals that have agreed to become their jurisdictions administrator for the system. The training was held on June 26th from 6:30pm to 8pm in the Medina County EMA EOC. There will be a live training with the sales representative from Everbridge sometime in July.

ONCE AROUND

Justin Bechtel reports the Health Department had their annual CRI review on May 17th and the PHEP grant was reviewed, however they have not received a score as of yet. Justin will be an evaluator for the NDMS exercise on July 25th.

Krista Wasowski introduced herself as she is the new Medina County Health Commissioner.

Mike Kollert from WRH would like to report Wadsworth-Rittman Hospital is having a decontamination refresher course on August 20th.

Alliss Strogin - C.A.R.E. attended the Westfield Insurance safety day and brought out their vehicle for the first time. They have also acquired some supplies from Med Wish in Cleveland, which is a collection agency for left over supplies from hospitals. C.A.R.E. will be having their Doggy Pool Party fund raiser on August 19th from 2-5pm.

Mark Albrecht would like to make everyone aware of the low hanging tree hazards.

Sheriff Hassinger is reporting that the narrow-banding for the Medina County dispatch has been completed and that all need to be done by December 31, 2012. The Medina County Sheriff's Office has two drones (aircrafts) available to the County for anyone in need of cameras to survey a scene as there is currently one deputy trained and two more in the process, and the drones will be demonstrated at the Sheriff's open house on July 14th from 10am-1pm.

Commissioner Hambley brought forward a concern about whether there will be a delay with the new Everbridge system when receiving calls and we need to come up with a default number for citizen's caller ID. (ex. 911)

Greg Smith from Medina Hospital would like to introduce his intern Jonathan Sutter and announce on July 25th there will be a NDMS exercise with the hospitals to include HSEEP portal players.

Rick Moslewski introduced himself as he is the new EMS Coordinator at Medina Hospital.

A quick storm recap from the late June storms – most of the severe weather occurred in southern Ohio with little to no damage in Medina County. EMA went out and surveyed only witnessing a few tree branches down. There was no structure damage and no road closures.

Mike Kollert made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Alliss Strogin and approved by all members at 9:15am.

Remainder of 2012 Schedule:

September 6th –

November 1st –